GEMERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Serivce
Washington, 13.C. 20408

Qetober 3, 1%8

Mr. Harold Weisherg

Coq 4'Or Prees

Boute 8

Frederiek, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weilsbery:

This is in reply to your letter of August 26, 1968, euncerning the
records of the Warrea Commission.

We sre preparing copies of documents of which we are swara and of
which you may no% have copies, relating to tne mmor that Les Harvey
Oswald was connectsd in some way with a Federal sgeccy, We will
make records of the Commission available to you im order that you
can search for meterial relating to this subject. We are also
preparing a copy cof the agenda for the sxeewiive seszlon of the
Commisaion of Jamuary 27, 1964, and ‘ts attace=d z2ghibits Tor

you.

The affidavit of Agent Howe refzrred to 1 “he memorantum of
Leon D, Herbert of Feuruery 2L, 1054, iz sm ., ocher affidavita
attacsied to the letbers of Feliusry 12, 1%5%, & copy of which is
being prepared Tor you. We dc not kmow of avy statement filed by
or on behalf of Agent Kasck,

S8incerely,

»

B. HHDADS
Archivist of the Umited Btates
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